UNITED NATIONS
ECONOMIC

AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL So=%

GENERAL
5/5C.7/5R 168

ENGLISH
CRIGINAL: ENGL

CONTENTS:

Dual Distributicn

ECONCrIC AHD 50CI.LL CCUNCIL
Eleventh Sessian

SGCL.L QUL ITTEE

SUrdaRY R&CORD UF Thid HUNDusD oND SIXTY-EIGHTH MEETING

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Tueaday, 8 august 1950, at 10,30 a.m.

Pages

Refugees and Stateless Persons {item 32 of the agenda)
(continued)

(b) Report of the ad hoc Committee cn Statelessness and
Related Problems (continued) (E/1lel8, B/1618/Corr.l, E/1703,
E/1703/Corr,1, %/1703/udd.1-6, E/170L, E/1704/Corr.l and 2,
E/Ls79, E/L.79/ndd.1, £/L.81, E/L.82 and 3/aC.7/L.66)

Draft resolution on the elimination of statelessness
(continued) L - 1%

United States draft resolution on the report of the
nd hoc Committee on Statelessnuss 19 ~ 23



E/i4C,7/SR,168

-‘page 2
Present:
Chairman:  Mr, DaVIDSON (Canada), Vice-Chairman
Members:
Australia Mr. DESCHAMPS
. Miss_DOBSON
Belgium Mr. DEIHAYE
Brazil Mr. PENTEADO
Canada Miss MEAGHER
Chile Mr, BERNSTEIN
China Mr, CHA
Denmark ‘ Mr, FRIIS
France Mr, ROCHEFORT
India Mr., DESAI
Iran : Mr. KHALATBARY
Mexico Mr. CALDERON PUIG
Paki stan  Mr. BROHI
Peru Mr, CABADA
United Xingdom of Great Britain Mr, FEARNLEY
and Northern Ireland )
United States of america Mr, HENKIN

Representatives of specialized agencies:
International Labour Organisation: Mr. FLORES

International Refugee Organization: Mr, KULIMANN

Representatives of non-governmental organisations:

Category A

International Contederation of Free
Trade Unions Miss SENDER

World Federation of United Nations
associations Mrs., EVANS




E/aCe7/SR.168

page 3
Category B and Hegister
agudas Israel World Organisation Mr, GOODMaN
Committee of the Churches on Mr, REHS
Intemational «ffairs Mr, MOURAVIEFF
Consultative Council of Jewish
Organisationa Mr, TEMKIN
International Co-operative Women's
Guild Miss ROSSIER
International Federation of
University Women . Misa DUBOIS

International Union for Child Welfare Miss DINGMsN
Lisison Commlittee of Women's

Intermnatieonal Organizations Miss ROSSIER
World Jewish Congress Mr, LIBAN
Mr, GOODMAN
Secretariat:
Mr, Humphrey Director, Division of Human Rights
Mr, Giraud Legal Department
Mr., Hogan Department of Social Affairs
Mr. alexander Department of Social .ffairs

Mr, Dumontet Secretary to the Committee



E/4C.7/SR,168
page 4

REFUGEES AND STATELESS PERSONS (item 31 of the agenda) (continued)

(b) Report of the 4d hoc Committee on Statelessness and Related Problems

(£/1618, E/1618/Corr.l, E/1703, E/1703/Corr,l, E/1703/Add,1~6, E/1704,
E/1704/Corr,l and 2, E/L.79, E/L.79/Corr,1l, E/L.81, E/L.82 and
E/aC,7/L,66) (continued)

Draft resoluticn for the Economic and Social Council concerning the -
elimination of statelessness (continued)

The CHAIRMAN invited continuation of the discussion on the draft
resolution on the elimination of statelessness, submitted by the Ad hoc Committee
on Statelessness and Related Problems in its report (E/1681, paragraph 26),

Mr, GIRAUD (Secretariat) pointed out that the draft resolution fell into
two sections, the first of which (paragraph A), limited in scope, consisted in a
series of invitations and recammendations to governments., Even whers States
adopted radical measures in line with those indications,. those would be inadequate
unless accompanied by similar measures in other countries, The first section of

the resolution did no harm, and might produce some good results,

The second section of the resolution (paragraph B) was of far greater

importance, and would, if accepted, constitute a notable advance,

What was the position?’ The question of statelessness and refugees had been
referred to the International Law Commission, The latter, in 1949, had examined
a list of the subjects which it had been asked to consider, among them the
question of statelessness, The Commission had included it among the fourteen
items which it had agreed to examine on a non-priority basis, In the absende of
ppiority, the probability was that the Commission would be unable to deal with it
for a considerable time to come, If, however, the question could be given

priority the delay could in all likelihood.be reduced,

Article 15 of the UniQersal Declaration of Human Rights stipulated that every-
one had ths right to a nationality, and that no one should be arbitrarily deprived
of his natiomality or denied the right to.change it, That principle was purely’
theoretical, By its resolution 248 (IX) B of 8 August 1949, the Economic and



E/nC.7/5R.168
-page 5

Social Touncil had likewise icknowlsdged the need to recognize the right of every
persen to 4 naticnality, incidentully; the Council had had in mind not only the
question of stitelessness, but alsc that of refugees,

The Convention on nationality adopted by the Higue Conference on 12 april 1930
had produced limited results, The Convention had been ratified by thirteen States,
whereas its two Protocols hal secured ten and eight ratifications respectively.
There was no gainsaying the paucity of those numbers, or the fact that the
Convention ‘itsell had proved of only limited value, The most laportant article
was probably articls 8 which, if generally applied, would prevent a married women
from losing her naticnulity as a result of her marriage, The various feminist
organizations found thit provision inudequate: their demands went further ~ the
absolute equality of women in respect of nationality,

While certain results had been achieved in the past, it was not too much to
hope that further rcsults could be achieved in the future. The body which was in

a positicn to improve the law on the subject was the International Law Commission,

Mr, HENKIN (United States of ~merica) pointed out that the Council at
its present sessiocn had already proposed to the International Law Commission that
it consider the prcblem of the nationality of wamen, The Commission had replied
that it would deal with that prcblem as paz:t of the general problem. In a sense,
therefore, paragraph B of the draft resolution would ask the Commission to draft

a convention on statelassness alsc,

Of course, the problem of statelessness was related to the problem of
women ! s nationality since marriage or its dissolution often led to statelessness.
In the opinion of the United States delegation, therefore, the Council should
invite the International law Commission to undertake the drafting of a convention
deslgned to eliminate statelessness, leaving it to the latter to decide whether
it would deal with that problem as part of the general problem of nationality.

He wished to suggest two amendments to the text of the draft resolution,
Sub-paragraph 2 of paragraph 4 had seemed to the representative of Peru to
contain an implicit iIncitement to create statelessness, and it was therefore



E/hc '7/SR! 163
page 6

suggested that the words "the necessary provisions' be replaced by the. words
"provisions, if necessary', To meet various obje;:tions that had been raised

at the previous meeting, the words "habitually ‘resident" should be inserted between
the words "persons" and "in their territory" in sub-paragraph 3. That would

not imply that governments might not, if they chose, impose requirements in
addition to habitual residence,

“n.

Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) thought that the International law
Commission, when it finally decided to take up its study, would begin by seeking
information on the views and practices of governments, In that case there was
a danger that the provisions of sub—paragraph 4 of paragraph A might duplicate
later action by the International Law Commissions It was undesirable that
governments should be asked twice within six months for the same information.

Mr, ROCHEFORT (Franee) expressed dissatisfaction with the draft
resolution formulated by the Ad ho¢ Committee, It had been camplained that the
concluding paragraphs of the resolution were not adequately motivated by the
preceding paragraphs, He therefore proposed to submit an amended text to the
Committee in respect of certain points, In particular, the operative part of
the resolution should be preceded by a series of clauses by way of preamble to
the effect: first, that statelessness involved serious drawbacks for human
beings and States alike, and that it was ‘essential simultaneousli to reduce the
number of stateless persons, remedy the drawbacks of statelessness and eliminate
its causes at the aource;' and, .secondly, that those various obJjectives were
impossible of attainment without the co-operation of all States and the adoption
of appropriate internmational conventions, Those two clauses should replace
sub~paragraphs 1 and 2 of barag‘raph B of the draft resolution, He proposed to
go on to invite States t¢ give particularly favourable consideration to applicaﬁona
for nationalization submitted by stateless perasons normally resident in their
territorys Then would come sub-paragraph 1 of paragraph A of the draft
resolution, In addition, he would invite the International Law Commission to
devote special attention to that problem, and to prepare draft international



E/AC.7/SR,.168
page 7

conventions designed to eliminate the causes of statelessness at source .
Finally; his amendment would take in suia—-pa.ragraph 2 of paragraph i of the

draft resoclution,

Mro GIRAUD (Secretariat) said that if the International Lew Commission
was called upon to deal with the question of statelessness, it would circulate
a questionnaire to all States Members of the United Nations, and to the organs;
specialized agencies and other official bodies which were concerned with the
question, and would invite them to transmit their comments within a reasonable
time, As it had done on an carlier occasion, the Commission would, in particular,
ask States for information about their law and practice. That was the procedure

provided for In the Statute of the International law Commission,

That did not mean that the provision contained in sub-~paragraph 4 of
paragraph A of the draft resolution was unnecessary, since it asked for something

different,

Mr, HENKIN (United States of imerica) a'\greed with the representative
of the Secretariat that sub-paragraph L of paragraph 4 was intended to refer to
paragraph A of the draft resolution, That paragraph was designed ‘to get States
to pay greater attention to the resolution; it had been included because too

many resolutions were adopted without any reference to their implementation.

The United States delegation would support the French amendment with certain
modifications.- If a preamble was to be included in paragraph A of the
regolution, there should be some reference to the right of every human being to
possess a nationality, as laid down in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.
Secondly, it seemed unnecessary to suppress sub-paragraph 1 of paragraph A of
the draft resolution, It could well be retained along with the French additions
to it, Thirdly, it might be advisable to include some reference to implementation
even if it amounted only to requesting the Secretary-General to communicate the

results of his requests to govermnments for information,



E/AC,7/SRa168
paze 8

Mr. BERNSTEIN (Chile) felt that the representative of France was
proposing to improve the draft resolution too much, The preamble would be so
good that the operative part would be an anti-climax, and add nothing, If the
guggestion of the United States representative was also followed, the Committee
would be adopting a declaration of human rights in two 8entences with nothing ,
to follow, The wording proposed by those two representatives was so excellent
that it should be kept for use on some other ocoasion, but in the present

connexion the Chilean delegation woild vote agaiust it.

Concerning the request to the international law Commission, when the
rationality of married women had been discussed in.the Council the same question
had arisen, and the representative of the Secretariét had made a comment in the
Council in the light of which it had been necessary to change the wording of
the resolution, Perhaps the representative of the Secretariat would remind
the Committee exactly what that comment had been, so that even if the Chilean
delegation could not approve of the present draft resolution, at least it
would not be transmitted tb the Council imgroperly worded,

Mr. FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) agreed with the United States
representative that sub-paragraph 1 of paragraph A had some value since it was
clear that cases of statelessness régularly arose through conflicta between the
different national laws relating to nationality, If, therefore, all States
adopted laws designed to avold statelessness, cases of statelessness arising
through technimidlties would diminish. He therefore suggested the retention
~ of the sub-paragraph,

Mr, GIRAUD (Secretariat) recalled that article 17, paragraph 1, of
the Statute of the International Law Commission provided that: "The Commission
shall also consider proposals and draft multilateral conventions submitted by
Members of the United Nations, the principal organs of the United Nations other
than the General Assembly, specialized agencies, or official bodies established
by inter-governmental agreement to encouraée the progressive development of
international law and its codification, and transmitted to it for that purpose



E/AC,7/SR.148
page 9

by the Secretary-General”. In order to conform with that provision, a paragraph
cculd be inserted in the draft resolution inviting the Secretary-General to
transmit the draft rescluticn to the Intermational law Comnission,

Mr. RCCHEFORT (France) said thal he had given the Secretariat scme
additicnal data relating to his proposed amendment, The text drawn up in
accordance with these data could very gquickly be communicated to the Committee,

The CHAIFM/N said that the text of the French amendment would be read
tc the Ccamittee by the Secretariat when it had been received by the latter,
He felt that there shculd alsc be a reference to the fact that the draft
resoluticn had arfsen cut of the report of the 4d hoc Committee, He therefore
suggested that an additional paragraph be insertsd st the beginning to read
scmewhat as follows: "Having ccneidered the report of the id hoc Committee
relating to the problem of statelassness.”  Next would come the paragraph
referidg to the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, as sBuggested by the
United States representative, and then the French text, That was the fomm in
which the text would eventually be put to the vote, ¢

Mv, HENKIN (United States of america) thought that a reference should
also be included to resolution 248 (IX) B of the Economic and Social Council
under which the ad hoc Committee had been sst up,

Mr, DUMONTET (Secretary) read out the sprodment submitted by the

Franch representative, as followss

1

"Congidering that statelessness entails serious inconveniences both for
iniividusls and for States, and that it is necessary to reduce the number of
stateless persons to remedy the inconveniences arising from statslessness and
tc eliminate the problem of statelesmess,

Considering that these objectives can be achleved ‘only through the
co-cperation of all Member States, and through the adoption of international

conventions,



E/AC.7/SR.168
page 10

Recommends those Member States involved in changes of territorial
soveraeignty to include in the agreements for such changes the necessary

provisions for the avoidance of statelessness,

Invites Member States to examine in a particularly sympathetic spirit
applicatiohs for naturalization presented bjr stateless persons habitually
resident on their territory, and, where necessary to re-examine their
Naticnality Laws with a view to reducing as far as posgsible 4cases of statelessanesa

‘arising froﬁl the application of such lsgislation,

Requests the Secretary~General to collect information from Member States
" on the above points and to report therecn to the Cowneil,

Urges the International law Commission to pay special attention to the
problem with a view to preparing at the sarliest possible date the necessary
draft international conventions for eliminating the sources of statelessness,

and

. Invites the Secretary-General to transmit this resolution to the

International Law Commission,"

The CHAIEMAN announced that it seemed that the preambular paragraphs
to precede the French text should read:

"The Economic_and Social Council,

Recalling its resolution 248 (IX) B by which it established the Ad hoc
Committee on Statelessness and Related Problems;

Taking note of article 15 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights
concerning the right of every individual to a nationality;

Having considered the report of the ad hoc Committes and its
recommendations: concerning the elimination of statelessness;"

Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) wondered whether it was necessary for
the preamble to include the entire history of the genesis of the draft
regolution as well as a reference to the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.



E/KCJ7/SR,168
page 11

Mr, HENKIN (United States of smeries) suggestsd that since
reference to the establishment of the ad hoc Committee would be in the first
paragraph, the reference to the consideration of the report of that Committes
should come before, and not after, the refersnce to article 15 of thé Universal
Declaration of Human Rights. Purthermore, the first paragraph ou.é;hf. to refer
not only to the establishment by the Economic and Social Council of an-
ad hoc committee on the problem of statelessness, but also ~ what was more
impertant -~ to the concern caused by that problem,

Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom), referring to the third paragraph
of the French text, recalled that it had been agreed the previous day to
refer, not to ™ember States™ but to "States”, Secondly, the wording of the
first paragraph of the French text could be atrengthened, It had been
found possible in the United Xingdom and some other countries to produce
legislation that in effact eliminated, so far as those countries themselves
wers concerned, the causes of statelessness amongtheir citiszens, It was
therefore suggested that the words "reducing as far as poui{:le“ be replaced
by the word "eliminating®,

Mr. KHALATBRY (Iren) ssked that in the first paregraph of the French
amendment the word "individuals® should be replaced by the words "human beings",

Mr, CALDERON PUK} (Mexiso) maid th;\t the previous day the Mexican
delegation had expressed its concern at the problem of statelessness and had
also explained why it ‘nmld abstain from voting on the present draft resolution.
Howaver, the preamble which had been produced at the present meeting was couched
in extremely noble and generous terms, and he might bo. able to vote for it if a
constructive operative paragraph could be added. He therefore proposed thai the
paragraph of the Prenoh amendment which referred to the submission of the
problem to the Intemational Law Commisaion be replaced by the following text:
"Invites the General assembly to request the International law Cammissicn to
prepars as soon as possible a dreft general convention on mationality which will
include provisions to solve the problam of statelessness;®,



E/AC.7/SR.168
page 12

Mr, CABADA (Peru) regrettéd that the representative of Mexiso had
not produced his text before, It was a great improvement on the text of the
French amendment, and would reduce the work of the International Law Commission
which would not bhe required to makeltwo separate studies, He suggested,
howsever, that since the International lLaw Commission had already given attention
to general problems of nationality, the Mexican amendment be modified so as to
invite the Commission to deal with the question of nationality incidentally to

the problem of statelessness,

Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) could not accept the Mexican proposal
since it raised an issue quite beyond the scope of the problems of

statelessness under discussions

Mr, HENKIN (Uni‘ed States of America) agreed with the United Kingdom
representatife, and felt even greater concern at the proposal that the question
of when and how the work was to be undertaken ‘should be taken out of the hands

of the Intermational Taw Commission,

The CHAIRMAN said he would put to the vote the first peragraph; which,

as 80 far modified, would read:

"The Economic and Social Gouncil,

Recalling its concern with the problem of statelessness as expressed in its
resolution 248 (IX) B of 8 August 1949, by which it established an id hoe

Committee on statelecsness and related problems,"

Mr, HENKIN (United States of 4merica) noted that the question of
changing the name of the 4d hoc Conmittee had been raised in the Council,
Difficulties might therefore be avoided if the name of the Committee was not
mentioned in the paragraph,

The CHAIRMAN put the first paragraph to the vote, the words "an id hoc
Committee on statelessness and related problems" being replaced by the "an ad hoc
comnittee to study this problenm,



E/th?/SR.léB
page 13

The first paragraph was adopted by 11 votes to 1, with 3 abstentions.

The CHAIRM.N put to the vote the second paragraph, which read:

“Having considered the report of the ad hoc oomnittee and its

recenmendations conceming the elimination of statelessness;!

The second paragraph was adopted by 10 votes to 1, with L abstentions.

The CH.IRMaN pub to the vote the third paragraph which read:

"Taking note of artizle 15 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights
concerning the right of every individual to a nationality;"

The third paragraph was adopted ¥ 7 wveies to 2 with 6 abstentions.

The CH4IRMaN put to the vote the fourth paragraph, which read:

" Considering that statelessness entails serdous inconveniences both for
individuals ani for States and that it is necessary to reduce the number
of stateless persons to remedy the imconveniences arising from state-

lessness and to gliminate the problem of statelessnesa;!

¥r, HENKIN (United States of smerica) thought that the remedying of
Inconveniences was not in fact dealt with in the draft resolution, The words

"to remedy the inconveniences" should therefore be deleted.

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) accepted the amendment to the fourth
paragpaph proposed by the United States representative, for the sake of logic,

¥r, CHA (China) felt that it was difficult in any case to define

inconyeniences entailed by statelessness. A stateless person making a good

Uving 4n some ccuntry ajglt .xperience no inconveniences at all, He therefore

suggested that the words "arising fron ot teleasness! should also be deleted,



E/hC47/5R.168
page 14

The CHAIRMaN put to the vote the fourthparagraph with the words

"to remedy the inconveniences arising from statelessness" deleted therefrom,

The fourth paragraph was adopted by 9 votes to 2, with 4 abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the fifth paragraph which read:

"Congidering that these objectives can be achieved only through the
co-operation of eagh State and t hrough the adoption of international

conventions."

The fifth paragraph was adopted by 10 votes to 2, with 3 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the sixth paragraph which read:

"Recommends to States involved in changes of territorial sovereignty
that they include in the arrangements for such changes provisions, if

necessary, for the avoidance of statelessness;"

The_sixth paragraph was adopted by 8 votes ﬁo 3, with / abstentions,

Tns CHAIRMAN, at the request of the representative of Per?, agroed
to put the seventh paragraph of the French amendment to the vote in two parts,

Mr, HENKIN (United States of imerica) said he would abstain from .
voting on the'paragqaph, which could be interpreted as ecalling for special
treatment for stateless perscrn.s, and might thus create constitutional
difficulties for his Government.

Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) and Mr, PENTEADO (Brasil) said they

preferred sub-paragraph 3 of paragraph A of the original draft resolution.

!



E/aC.7/9R.168
rage 15

Mr, RCGCHEFOURT (Francc) thought the Ad hoc Committee's text less
satisfactory than the text he had proposed. He felt that it was impossible to
give tou stateless rersons in the territory of a State the uprurtunity of becoming
naturalized, in the absence of a provision te the effect that those rersons must
be habitually resident in that State's territory. He rccalled that the ebb and
‘flow of aliens entering and leaving France between 1900 and 1950 had tctalled
five million, a nymber of whom had been stateless rersons, His country would be
unable t¢ extend naturalization to one and all indifferently, nor, he felt,
could the Committee recommend such a procedure. There was nothing in French law
to compel aliens entering the country to take an cath of allegiance to France or
to renounée their nationality, It was therefore imrossible for France to extend
French nationality to all and sundry in the absence of any conditions for normel

residence and of a certain number of essential security conditions, .

Mr, DESCHAMPS (Australia) associated himself with the views expressed

by the French rerresentative,

’

The CHAIRMaN rut to the vote the Ffirst part of the seventh raragrarh

of the French amendment which read:
"Tnvites States to examine symrathetically aprlicatiuns for naturali-

sation presented by stateless persons habitually resident in their

territory”,

The first part of the seventh raragrarh was adorted by 7 votes to 3, with

5 abstenticns,

.

Mr, FEARNLLY (United Kingdom) formally moved, as an alternciive to the
second part of the seventh raragrarh of the French amendment, that the phrase:!
"with a view to rmducing as far as rossible cases of statelessness which arise
from the operatiun of such laws" be replaced by the rhrase "with a view to

eliminating cases of statelessness which arise from the uperation of such laws."

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) was prepared to accept the United Kingdum

ﬁroposaln



E/AC.7/SR,168
page 16

Mr. HENKIN (United States of America) considered it impossible to
eliminate those cases of statelessness that arose from the interrlay. of the‘ laws
of one country with those of others, The French wording correspondéd more
elosely to realities.

Mr., FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) maintained that if each country drafted
its legislation sc as to ensure that no statelessness was thereby caused in so
far as it itself was concerned, it would be drafting such legislation "with a

view to eliminating statelessness",

Mr, BROHI (Pakistan), as one who had haa much experience in the field
of conflict of laws, assured the United Kingdom rerresentative of the
E\mpossibility of i‘ramixig domestic legislation to ensure the elimination of
statelessness without uniform knowledge of what steps would be taken by other

countries,

-

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the United Kingdom amendment %o the

second rart of the seventh paragraph of the French amendment.

The United Kingdom amendment was rejected by 3 votes to 3, with 9

abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN fut to the vote the second part of the seventh paragraph
of the French amendment, which read: '
"and to re-sxamine if necessary their nationality laws with a view
to reducing so far as possible cases of statelessness which arise fram

the operation of such laws",

The second. rart of the seventh smendment was adovted by 3 votes o 2.

with 10 abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the seventh paragraph of the French
amendment in its entirety,

The seventh paragraph of the French amendment was adopted by 5 votes to

1, with 8 abstentions.



E/uC.7/5R.168
page 17

The CHAIRMAN drew atbentiun to the Mexican altermative to the eighth
parazrath of the French amcndment;‘reading:
"Invites the General assembly tc request the Internaticnal Law
Cemmissiin to rrepare as scon as pessible a draft general conventicn on
n:ti.nality, which will include provisivns tc sclve the problem of

statelessness!,

¥r, C.LDERUN FUIG (Mexicc) accorted a propesal by the Pakistani
rerresentative that the word "sclve" should be rerlaced by the word "eradicate',

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Mexican yropusal, as amended.

The Mexican rroposal was rejected by 6 votes to 6 with 3 abstentions.

Mr, C~LDERCN PUIG (Mexicc) said that, since the rejecticn was the
result of a tiled vote, he reserved the right to re-intrcduce his propesal at a

later stage,

Mr, HENKIN (United States of America) suggested that the wording of
the paragrarh should cunform tu the language employed in the Statute of the
Internativnal Law Cummissicn, which dealt in terms of preposals. The paragraph
Shivhad theref.re cpen: '"Propeses tc the Internaticnal Law Cummissicn instead
of "Invites the Intermati.nal Law Ccmmission',

The CHaIRMAN put tou the vite the eighth raragrarh of the French amend-

nent, as amended, which read:
"Proposes tv the Internaticnal Law Commission that it give special
attenticn te this problem and that it rrepare at the earliust possible
date the draft coiventions necessary tu eliminate the problem cf

statelessnesa’,

The eighth raragrach of the French amendment, as amended, wes adupmed by

2. vetes to 2, with 6 abstentions,

The CHAIRMaN puinted cut that the ninth raragraph of the French amend-
ment was identical with paragrarh 4 of sub-paragraprh 4 of the uvriginal draft .



E/AC,7/5R.168
page 18

resolution submitted by the ad hoc Committee, except that the word "Member! had
been deleted as agreed the previocus day. He suggested that its logical place
was inmediately after the paragraphs dealing with the cbligations of States, and

before the reference to the International Law Commission,

Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) supported the Chairman's view, pointing
out that the transposition of the paragraph would call for some change in its -
wording.

The CHATRMAN, replying %o a questiun by the representative of Brazil as
to whether the Secretary-General was entitled to seek information from non-Member

Statea, sald he was advised that there were numerous precedents for such action,

Mr, FEARNIEY (United Kingdom) said that, while his proposal had merely
concerned & drafting point, he had now come to the conclusion that he would vote

against the paragraph.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the ninth paragraph of the French amend-
ment, 8o modified as to allow its iﬁ'sertio.n immediately after the paragraphs to
which ita contents referred, and reading: .

“Requests the Secretary-General to seek information from States with

‘regard to the above-mentioned matters and to report therecn teo the Council,

aragraph of the French amendment, as modified, was adopted b
to ith 5 abstentions

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the tenth and final paragraph of the
French amendment, which read:
"Invites the Secretary-General to transmit this resolution to the
International Law Commission", .

Ihe tenth and final paragraph of the French amendment was adopted by 7 votes

to 2, with 6 abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote, as modified, the whole text of the French
amendment to the draft resolution cn the eliminaticn of statelessness submitted




E/AC,7/5R,168
rage 19

by the ad hoe Cunmittee (E/1618, Chapter IV),

The French amendpent,as medified, was adepted by 7 vetes to 3, with 5

abstenticns,

Mr, BERNSTEIN (Chile) said that his delegaticn had been unequiveeably
orposed to the whole amendment, and had veted against it, It had abstained

from veting on the slternative propesals,

Mr, CaBaDa (Peru) said that he had considered the criginal draft
resclutiun submitted by the Ad hoc Committee fairly satisfactory, He had
abstained from vcting as a protest against the practice of taking a vete on an
amendment of such sccre without a text in the form of a decument,

Mr, FRIIS (Demmark) said he had already explained the reasons for his
abstentions., Since the draft resclutiun submitted by the Ad hec Committee had
failed to gain a majority, he reserved the right to re-open the question in
rlenary.

Mr, BROHI (Pakistan) said he had voted against the amendment on
instructivns from his Government,

2, United States Draft rssolution on the Report of the ad ho¢ Committee on
Statelessness (E/L.79)

The CH4IRMAN pointed out that in taking note of the M Committee!s
report the Committee would exclude the article concerning the High Commissioner,
which would be discussed later under item 32 (a) of the agenda, He suggested
that, as a result of the deliberatiuns and decisions which had intervened, the
United States representative might wish to make some consequential changeg in
his draft resclution, ' '

. Mr, HENKIN (United States of America) said that most of the features
of his draft resoluticn had already been accepted in principle by the Council,
He would like to add'the words "in Geneva un August 14" in sub-paragraph (1) of
the first opemt;ive paragraph, after the words "the Ad ho¢ Committee on



E/iC.7/5R.168
page 20

Statelessness and Related Problems"”, though that was not'a matter to which he

attached great importance.

.The céncludihg phrase of the same sub-paragraph, namely, "and surrlying
the articles left open in thé present drafts of the agreement! should be deleted,
The only article which the Ad_hoc Committee might be expected to suprly was
that on reservaticns, and it could still do s¢ in preparing the revised drafts
of agreements referred to earlier in the raragrarhs, " The words "and
- gpecialized agencies" should be inserted after the word "Governments' in the
third line, He would be ready to add a paragraph inviting non-member
Governments to send observers, as had been suggested at an earlier stage by the

rerresentative of France,

Mq; ROCHEFORT (France) proposed the insertion in the draft resolution
of a provision worded somewhat as follows: '
"The non-member States which were invited by the Secretary-General
to submit their comments on the decision adopted by the Ad ho¢ Committee
may attend the meetings of that Committee and may be invited to state
their views,!

Mr. HENKIN (United States of America) suggested that such an
invitation might form the subject of a second request to the Secretary-General,

The CHATRMAN pointed out that the Secretary-General might find himself
embarrassed if requested to invite non-member States at the very shourt notice
entailed by the fact that the ad hoc Committee was scheduled to meet on
Avgust 14,

It was plain from Rule 75 of the Council's rules of the procedure that a
committee of the Council could invite any Member of the United Nations to
participate in its deliberaticns as an observer, Though States that were not
members of the United Nations were allowed t¢ send observers to the Council
itself, as laid down in its terms of reference, thay could not participaté in
debates except by spgcial invitation,



E/iC.7/5R.168
page 21

Mr. FEARNIEY (United Kingdom) welcomed the addition to the draft
resolution of a reference to the comments of the speciallzed agencies, ' The
International Refugee Organization (IRO) had sent in written comments on the
report, and the representative of the Internmational Labour Orzanisation had
indicated the International Labour Office would alsc have detailed ccmments

to make,

On the matter of an invitation to States got. members of the United Nations,
while he sympathised with the intentions of the French proposal, he saw a
danger in it, Any invitation would have to be very carefully worded, since
it would constitute a precedent, There had besn cases where States not niembers
of the United Nations had been invited to conferences, and those cases had more
than once confronted the Council with considerable difficulties, ~ If non-
member States were to be specifically invited, their status as observers should
be precisely defineds The maximum that could be allowed them would be the
faculty of presenting their views when called upon, Cthemise, a precedeﬁt.
would be created which would lead non-member States to yparticipate fully in the
future in other committees which had quite other purposes than the Ad hoc

Committee under discussion.

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) pointed out that he had expressly said 'non<
member States”, He felt that the United States formula wéa-darigerouu, and ‘
preferred his own, which referred merely to those States which had already been
invited to transmit their comments. The United States proposal could be com~
bined with his own, by a text to t he effect that it would be appropriate to
invite the non-member States which had already been requested by the Seératary- "
General to submit comments, to attend the meetings of the Ad hog Cormittee, and
by adding that those representatives could be heard "at their request", as had
been suggested by the United Kingdam, That text would leave it to the Chairman
to decide, at his discretion, whether those representatives should be given the
floor, What was important in his view was that it should be possibvle for
countries such as Italy, for which the problem of refugees was very important,



E/aC.7/5R.168
page 22

to be heard and to submit proposals, Otherwise a text might be drafted which
would, in practice, rrove to be inapplicable, or impossible to adapt to existing

conditions.

Mr, HENKIN (United States of America) admitted the validity of the
remarks of the United Kingdom representative, and suggested, in order to
accommodate him, that a similar formula should be adopted to that employed in
the Economi¢ Commission for Burope, namely, than ncn-member States should be
invited simrly to "participate as observers', in the confidence that the Ad hce

Committee would give them every cprortunity to be heard,

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) thought that the words "in the light of comments
of gouvernments" in sub-paragrurh (1) of the United States draft resolution
referred to the ccmments which those governments had submitted in their memoranda,
Various governments had, however, reserved the right to make further comments, and

they could, if necessary, do so in the Ad hoc Committee itself,

Mr, DESAI (India) suggested that, since it was essential for non-
member States to be invited and it would be absurd to invite them at three days!
notice, the difficulty might be met by the insertiocn in sub-paragraph (1), after
the reference to "comments of governuents", the words "and statements of
observers, if any", That would make implicit provision for the representation

of non-member States,

Mr, FRIIS (Demmark) said his .Goverrnment attached the greatest importance
to the collaboration of non-member States; that was one of its reasons for
preferring a diplomatic sonference to discussion in the General Assembly, He
agreed, however, with the United Kingdom representative that an important precedent
would be created; therefore a specific decision on the part of the Council would
be necessary, A matter of such importance should not be left for the Ad hoc
Committee to solve,

Mr, DELHYE (Belgium) said that it would be unfortunate if the

reproientatives of certain non-member States were not heard, He agreed that it.



E/nC.7/SR,168
iege 23

would be difficult to find a suitable formula, but hcped that it would eventually
. Frove possible to do so, to give non-member States an opportunity of stuting

their views.

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) thought that the Indian formula did not meet
the case, since the text referred to the current meetin:s of the Committee, °*
It was regrettable that no observers had been able to submit comments, Not
having been invited to do so, they had been unable to collaborate in drafting
the text of the éonvention upon which the Committee was engaged, No great
difficulty was involved in combining the United Statgs rropesal with his own,
and if it were accerted, an invitation could be transmitted forthwith to the
non-~member States, He saw no technical obstacle to the issue of invitations to

Members or non-members who had been invited to submit comments.

Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) said his Government recognized the
importance of the participation of non-member States, and for that reason had
proposed a diplomatic conference which would have made their full rarticipation
possible, Two rroblems were involved, ] In the first pl.ce, there waé the
question whether it was practicable and consonant wiih the prestige of the
Council to issue invitations at three days! notice -~ a consideration which would
lead him to abstain from voting, In the second rlace, there was the question
of the rights to be accorded to non-member States, He agreed with the
representative of Denmark that it was impossible to leave such a thorny con-
stituticnal rroblem for settlement by the ad hoc Committee, and suggested that

an attempt should be made to reach an agreed formula in the luncheon recess,

It was so agreed,

The meeting rose at 12,55 f.m.






